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Memorandum 19-101

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL

FROM: RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, CITY CLERK

DATE: AUGUST 20, 2019

SUBJECT: MARIJUANA LICENSES: NEW MARIJUANA RETAIL AND MARIJUANA MANUFACTURING

FACILITY RENEWAL FOR COSMIC SEAWEED, LLC

We have been notified by the Alcohol Marijuana Control Office of applications for the following marijuana licenses in
the City of Homer:

Type: Retail Marijuana Store

Lic #: 21417

DBA Name: Cosmic SeaWeed, LLC

Service Location: 261 East Bunnell Avenue, Homer, AK 99603
Licensee: Cosmic SeaWeed, LLC

Designated Licensee: Christina Logan

Mailing Address: 272 Charles Way, Homer, AK 99603
Type: Marijuana Manufacturing Facility
Lic#: 19728

DBA Name: Cosmic SeaWeed, LLC

Service Location: 262 Charles Way, Homer, AK 99603
Licensee: Cosmic SeaWeed, LLC

Designated Licensee: Christina Logan

Mailing Address: 272 Charles Way, Homer, AK 99603

RECOMMENDATION: Voice non objection and approval for the new retail marijuana license.

Fiscal Note: Revenues.






